Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula January 19, 2007

PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Benjamin Blair, Angi Bourgeois, Lori

Bruce, Michael Clifford, Kathy Dooley*, Bruce Ebanks, Becky Hagenston, Jackie Edwards-Henry, William Henry, Delores Hudson, Mark Lehman, Rogelio Luck, Sharon Nobles, Charles Palmer, Tommy Parker, Kevin Rogers, Rudy Rogers, Pam Sullivan*, Jan

Taylor*, and Robert Wolverton,

EXCUSED: Russell Carr, Kathy Huffman, Phyllis Miller, June Schmidt, Emily

Schultz, Bill Aspinall, Matt Brammuchi, and Thomas Rollins

UNEXCUSED: none

*PROXY: Kathy Dooley for Carlen Henington; Pam Sullivan for Karin Lee; and

Jan Taylor for Wanda Cheeck

Chamblee called the meeting to order at 2 p.m. in the UCCC Conference room in the Butler-Williams Building. Wolverton moved, seconded by Palmer, to approve the minutes from the December 15, 2006, meeting. The motion passed unanimously. In a later email Lee noted that she had been present at the December meeting.

Chamblee stated that the UCCC chair was elected at the January meeting and that the term was for July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008. Chamblee opened the floor for nominations. Henry moved, seconded by Clifford, to nominate Tim Chamblee to serve as UCCC Chair if he so desired. Chamblee stated that he would be willing to serve another term. Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to close the nominations. The motion passed. Chamblee was elected unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification to FNH 8623 Seminar in School Health. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by R. Rogers, to approve the modification of HS 4733/6733 Computer-aided Design for Human Sciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of HS 4750 Internship. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, for the AOCE approval of AIS 8523 Teaching Out-of-School Groups in AISE; AIS 4103/61403 Objectives and Procedures of Programs in AISE; AIS 4403/6403 Development of Youth Programs; AIS 8243 Administration and Supervision in AISE; AIS 8263 Public Relations in AISE; AIS 8403 Directing Learning

January 19, 2007 Meeting Minutes UCCC Page 2

Experiences in AISE; AIS 8503 Program Planning and Development in AISE; AIS 8593 History, Philosophy, and Policy of AISE; AIS 8703 Evaluation of AISE Programs; and AIS 8803 Applying Research Methods in AISE. Discussion followed pertaining to how these courses are offered through distance learning. The motion passed unanimously.

The committee discussed the method of evaluation, course content, and rigor between traditional face-to-face course and AOCE courses. The committee recognized that because the delivery methods were different, there would be differences in course requirements. The committee agreed that AOCE courses should demonstrate the same: course content; contact hours; and academic rigor as traditional face-to-face courses.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, for the AOCE approval of FNH 8193 Problems in Health Education; FNH 8513 Theory and Practice of Health Education; FNH 8523 Health Promotion Techniques; FNH 8543 Health Education for Diverse Populations; FNH 8553 Behavioral Epidemiology; FNH 8613 Design and Administration of Health Promotion Programs; FNH 8623 Seminar in School Health; and FNH 8653 Implementation and Evaluation of Health Promotion Programs. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, for the AOCE approval of HS 4710/6710 Study Tour. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, for the AOCE approval of PSS 8103 Pasture Development, and PSS 8123 Crop Ecology. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Ebanks, for the AOCE approval of MA 0103 Intermediate Algebra; MA 1323 Trigonometry; MA 1413 Structure of the Real Number System; MA 1423 Problem Solving with Real Numbers; MA 1433 Informal Geometry and Measurement; MA 1613 Calculus for Business and Life Sciences I; MA 1713 Calculus I; MA 1723 Calculus II; MA 2113 Introduction to Statistics; and ST 2113 Introduction to Statistics. Chamblee pointed out that corrections to the campus appointments were need on several courses and that the UCCC would make the corrections. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Wolverton, for Maymester approval of HS 4733/6733 Computer-sided Design for Human Sciences. The motion passed unanimously.

Palmer moved, seconded by Bourgeois to adjourn at 3:35 p.m.